A.B.N. 69 081 288 057
Unit 11/128 Station Rd, Seven Hills, NSW 2147

Phone: (02) 9620 8885  Fax: (02) 96208884  A/H Phone: (02) 9937 2145

EAGLE FIRE PROTECTION PTY. LIMITED.

Monday, 10 August 2015 Quote# 8003534

Steve Carbone

The Owners - Strata Plan 52948
C/- Raine & Horne Strata - Sydney
1-15 Fontenoy Road

Macquarie Centre NSW 2113

Six Monthly Test Report and Quote

Test Date: 21/07/2015
Tester/s: Andrew Craig
Test Type: Six Monthly Test

Eagle Fire Protection is pleased to provide the results of the latest scheduled test and inspection. The

following equipment failed when tested and requires further attention:

Common Areas Of Building

Equipment Type: Fire Extinguishers

Slde fire stairs; l.evel 7,-Building B

I Supply and install fire extinguisher type sign

ITEM 3 | Ref‘ I Extmgmsher | I Leave foan extinguisher and refill extinguisher

$92.00

Cost To Complete Repairs For Fire Extinguishers: $122 + GST

Equipment Type: Emergency and Exit Lighting

n store roo

|

ITEM:.4. I—Falled S50min Test I Supply and Install new 36 Watt single LED

$270.00

$270.00

IIT[;_;I.V.I:. 6. Falled 90man Test | Supply and Install new 18W twin LED

$285.00
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Common Areas Of Building

nside fire stair:

| Supply and Install new 36 Watt single LED $270.00

j] lift; Level:5, |
[ Falled 90m|n Test

[ Supply and Install new Oyster light [ $285.00

I Supply and Install new standard Exit | $185.00

| Supply and Install new 36 Watt single LED l $270.00

ITEM: 11 I Failed 90m|n Test | Supply and Install new Oyster light | $285.00

| Supply and Install new standard Exit I $185.00

| Supply and Install new 36 Watt single LED | $270.00

ITEM: 14 | Failed 90min Test | Supply and Install new 36 Watt single LED | $270.00

7, BuildingC G E S
| Supp[y and Tnstall new 36 Watt smg[e LED l $270.00

$270.00

.ITEM 17 Failed 90min Test

| $285.00

Location: ( g
ITEM: 18 Falted 90m|n 'Fest

$270.00

$270.00

$290.00

$270.00

ITEM: 22 Falted 90m|n Test | Supply and Install new 36 Watt single LED [ $270.00
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Locatio c!iacentparkm'g-baﬂﬂ' evel B, el e
ITEM: 23 | Failed 90min Test [ supply and Install new 36 Watt single LED | $270.00

T 27000

ITEM: 25 [ Fallecl 90m|n Test I Supply and Install new 36 Watt smgie LED | $270.00

$270.00

:Locatlo H
ITEM: 27

$270.00

$290.00

ITEM: 29 Failed S0min Test | Supply and Install new 36 watt twin LED | $290.00

Cost To Complete Repairs For Emergency and Exit Lighting: $6,970 + GST
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Summary Section

Inclusions/Exclusions:

All Prices quoted exclude GST

No allowance has been made for any additional works not included in the scope of this quote
No allowance has been made for painting and patching

No allowance has been made for working out of hours

No allowance has been made for working above 1.8m

Regards

Garry Riddle

Eagle Fire Protection
Mobile: 0406 533 226

Please send all Work Orders and correspondence to! service@eaglefire.com.au
This Quote is valid for 30 days and subject to our standard terms and conditions, available upon request,

AULTARLLR
Cavw ot borctin
Compitaen




